From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Barker, William C. (Assoc)
Subject: Re: ERB readers for PQC report
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 10:19:10 AM

Thanks, Curt!
| very much appreciate it.

Dustin

From: Barker, William C. (Assoc) <william.barker@nist.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed)
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>

Cc: Stine, Kevin M. (Fed) <kevin.stine@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: ERB readers for PQC report

Sorry for the delay, Dustin. I’d be happy to be an ERB reviewer and will wait for the notice
from ERB.

On: 02 March 2022 10:03, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody(@nist.gov> wrote:

Andy and Curt,

Curt - | haven't heard back from you, so I'm hoping you're okay with my request
to be an ERB reviewer for our PQC report. Please do let me know.

I'd like to start the review process for our PQC 3" Round Report for the PQC,
NISTIR 8413. This is a high profile project, and we are hoping to announce the
outcomes by the end of this month (along with having the report published). |
know it will take time to review, but | hope we can get it done.

We have written it in Overleaf (an online latex editor), and you can see the always
current file at the link:

https://www.overleaf.com/read/hsyhgvzgjmdm

(If you're not familiar with overleaf, when you first open the site it will take a
minute to compile the current version. You can then view the .pdf on the right
hand side of the screen, or if desired, you can click the down arrow on the right
menu bar to download the pdf for easier viewing elsewhere.)

I've also attached a .pdf and .docx version of the currrent version, since that
might be easier for reviewing and commenting. The word document messed up
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the formatting for the Figures in a few places, but you can see the correct Figures
in the .pdf version.

The report is finished, although in a few places we are still revising the wording to
our team's satisfaction (no big changes).

To help speed up the review, I'm giving you the copies to review. | haven't yet
entered the report into the system for official ERB review yet because Jim and

Isabel have to provide me some comments first.

Please let me know any questions or concerns, or anything else | can do to speed
up the process. Thanks,

Dustin



